

ANNEX 17

PUBLIC REDACTED

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 07 March 2022 11:51
To: Al Hassan Prosecution Team; V43 Victims Al Hassan Team
Cc: D28 Al Hassan Defence Team; Trial Chamber X Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication
Subject: TC X: Single Judge decision shortening deadline for responses to Defence request ICC-01/12-01/18-2136-Conf-Red

Dear counsel,

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Regulations of the Court, the Single Judge decides to exceptionally shorten the deadline for responses to Defence request ICC-01/12-01/18-2136-Conf-Red. Any responses to the request should therefore be filed or sent via e-mail no later than 4pm Friday 11 March.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]
on behalf of the Single Judge of Trial Chamber X